From: Birmingham City Council <infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 9 August 2023 at 14:23

To: Laura Kudrna

Subject: Information request (ref: 58474969)

Dear Dr Kudrna
Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request for information that was received on 7 August 2023 concerning
| am writing to request the written reasons why two bidders confirmed that they were withdrawing from
the procurement process for the Ladywood Regeneration Scheme.

The information about this is at the link below and attached:

'4.11 On 14th September 2020, after four dialogue meetings, one of the bidders confirmed that they
were withdrawing from the process. Likewise, on 20th November 2020, (after six dialogue meetings)
another bidder also withdrew from the procurement.

Written feedback was received from both organisations stating that their reasons for withdrawing were
not a consequence of the procurement process.'

https://birmingham.cmis.uk.com/Birmingham/Document.ashx?czJKcaeAi5StUFL1DTL2UE4zNRBcoSh
go=HwDG3h1DCnBJqlrvGFeO82GtZXE6gMoN2RWASsIwObRPtHLarXI1wMg%3D%3D&rUzwRP{%2

BZ3zd4E71kn8Lyw%3D%3D=pwREG6AGJIFLDNINn225F5QMaQWCtPHwWdhUfCZ%2FLUQzgA2uL5]NR
G4jdQ%3D%3D&MCTIbCubSFXsDGW9IXnlg%3D%3D=hFIUdN3100%3D&KCx1ANS9%2FpWZQ4
ODXFvdEwW%3D%3D=hFfIlUdN3100%3D&uJovDxwdjMP0oYVv%2BAJVYtyA%3D%3D=ctNJFf55vVA%3
D&FgPIIEJYI0tS%2BY GoBIi50l1A%3D%3D=NHdURQburHA%3D&d9Qjj0ag1Pd993jsyOJgFvmyB7X0

CSQK=ctNJFf55vVA%3D&WGewmoAfeNRIxqBux0r1Q8Za60lavYmz=ctNJF55vVA%3D&WGewmo
AfeNQ16B2MHUCpMRKZMwaG1PaO=ctNJFf55vVA%3D

We are dealing with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and we aim to send a
response by 5 September 2023.

In some case, a fee may be payable. If we decide a fee is payable, we will send you a fee notice and
we will require you to pay the fee before proceeding with your request.

The Freedom of Information Act 2000 may restrict the release of some or all of the information you
have requested. We will carry out an assessment and if any exemptions apply to some or all of the
information then we might not provide that information to you. We will inform you if this is the case
and advise you of your rights to request an internal review and to complain to the Information
Commissioner's Office.

We will also advise you if we cannot provide you with the information requested for any other reason
together with the reason(s) why and details of how you may appeal (if appropriate).

Yours sincerely

Steven Bates

Category Officer Process Compliance
Finance - Corporate Procurement
steven.r.bates@birmingham.gov.uk



